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Nguyen Tran Nguyen Kim

From: Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2025 8:25 AM
To: Chris Maddever; Grace De Guzman; Branden Degendorfer
Cc: OVO-SAMPLING; OVO-PRODUCTION
Subject: Re: [External] Re: NEW DEVELOPMENT:  M-0226-KT-6857 - SUN FADED LS TSHIRT 

Hi Chris, 
 
Thank you for sending us the artwork. Please note that we won’t be able to use discharge for the garment dye 
styles. Instead, we will use a rubber and waterbased mix print to achieve a soft handfeel. 
 
@Grace De Guzman Please also note that we will not be able to achieve the PP spray effect on WHISPER WHITE – 11-
0701 TCX, as this is a light color. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
HIEU NGUYEN (Ms.) 
 
CLIENT ACCOUNT MANAGER 
COMMERCIAL 
 
[M]  +84 (0) 908 453 485 
[T]   +84 (0) 28 3883 2493 | Ext:  
[E]  hieu.nguyen@un-available.net 
  

 
  
 

Part of Lot I/3, Street No. 7, Vinh Loc Industrial Park, 
Binh Tan Ward, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam 
 
[UA] CREATING AN IMPACT THAT MATTERS 
 
This email and any files transmitted with it are solely intended for the use of the address(es) and may contain information that is confidential and privileged. If you receive this email in error, please advise us by return 
email immediately. Please also disregard the contents of the email, delete it and destroy any copies immediately. Un-Available Ltd. does not accept liability for the views expressed in the email or for the consequences of any 
computer viruses that may be transmitted with this email. 

From: Chris Maddever <christopher.maddever@octobersveryown.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2025 4:10 AM 
To: Grace De Guzman <grace.deguzman@octobersveryown.net>; Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh <hieu.nguyen@un-
available.net>; Branden Degendorfer <branden.degendorfer@octobersveryown.net> 
Cc: OVO-SAMPLING <OVO-SAMPLING@un-available.net>; OVO-PRODUCTION <OVO-PRODUCTION@un-
available.net> 
Subject: Re: [External] Re: NEW DEVELOPMENT: M-0226-KT-6857 - SUN FADED LS TSHIRT  
  
Hi Hieu, artwork is attached. OVOS26_076_P - Paisley 416 Sun Faded Longsleeve Tee.pdf 
Thanks 
-Chris 

From: Grace De Guzman <grace.deguzman@octobersveryown.net> 
Sent: August 11, 2025 3:14 PM 
To: Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh <hieu.nguyen@un-available.net>; Branden Degendorfer 
<branden.degendorfer@octobersveryown.net>; Chris Maddever <christopher.maddever@octobersveryown.net> 
Cc: OVO-SAMPLING <OVO-SAMPLING@un-available.net>; OVO-PRODUCTION <OVO-PRODUCTION@un-
available.net> 
Subject: Re: [External] Re: NEW DEVELOPMENT: M-0226-KT-6857 - SUN FADED LS TSHIRT  
  
Hi Hieu,  
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Adding Chris to the email.   
 
@Chris Maddever- please attach the artwork to this email.  

 
Thanks 
Grace 
 

From: Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh <hieu.nguyen@un-available.net> 
Date: Wednesday, August 6, 2025 at 2:56 am 
To: Branden Degendorfer <branden.degendorfer@octobersveryown.net>, Grace De Guzman 
<grace.deguzman@octobersveryown.net> 
Cc: OVO-SAMPLING <OVO-SAMPLING@un-available.net>, OVO-PRODUCTION <OVO-
PRODUCTION@un-available.net> 
Subject: Re: [External] Re: NEW DEVELOPMENT: M-0226-KT-6857 - SUN FADED LS TSHIRT 

Hi Branden, 
 
Noted on this, thank you. 
 
Hi @Grace De Guzman, 
 
Could you please send us the artwork then we can start sampling? 
 
Thank you and Best Regards, 
 
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
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From: Branden Degendorfer <branden.degendorfer@octobersveryown.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 5, 2025 10:06 PM 
To: Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh <hieu.nguyen@un-available.net>; Grace De Guzman 
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
 
The colours are:  
 
BLACK - as per our standard  
DEEP LICHEN GREEN - 18-0312 TCX  
WHISPER WHITE - 11-0701 TCX  
 
Thank you, 
Branden 
 
Branden Degendorfer 
Designer, Design & Development 
  
October’s Very Own 
134 Park Lawn Road, Etobicoke ON, M8Y 3H8 
www.octobersveryown.com 
  
This email (including any attachments) may contain confidential information. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and 
immediately delete this email and any attachments. Any unauthorized distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. 

From: Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh <hieu.nguyen@un-available.net> 
Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2025 10:44 PM 
To: Grace De Guzman <grace.deguzman@octobersveryown.net>; Branden Degendorfer 
<branden.degendorfer@octobersveryown.net> 
Cc: OVO-SAMPLING <OVO-SAMPLING@un-available.net>; OVO-PRODUCTION <OVO-PRODUCTION@un-
available.net> 
Subject: Re: [External] Re: NEW DEVELOPMENT: M-0226-KT-6857 - SUN FADED LS TSHIRT  
  
Thanks Grace. 
 
As the artwork is ready next week and the expected exf date is in Apr. I believe we still have time so we'll wait for 
the artwork to start with sampling,  
 
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
Sent: Friday, August 1, 2025 2:02 AM 
To: Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh <hieu.nguyen@un-available.net> 
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
  
Adding Branden to advise on colour. 
  
Artwork will be ready by next week. 
  
Thanks 
Grace 
  

From: Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh <hieu.nguyen@un-available.net> 
Date: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 at 12:42 am 
To: Grace De Guzman <grace.deguzman@octobersveryown.net> 
Cc: OVO-SAMPLING <OVO-SAMPLING@un-available.net>, OVO-PRODUCTION <OVO-
PRODUCTION@un-available.net> 
Subject: [External] Re: NEW DEVELOPMENT: M-0226-KT-6857 - SUN FADED LS TSHIRT 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Hi @Grace De Guzman, 
  
Could you please share with us the pantone color for the body & the artwork date? We would like to start sampling 
as soon as possible. Without it we can't move forward, 
  
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
Sent: Monday, July 28, 2025 3:19 PM 
To: Grace De Guzman <grace.deguzman@octobersveryown.net> 
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Cc: OVO-SAMPLING <OVO-SAMPLING@un-available.net>; OVO-PRODUCTION <OVO-PRODUCTION@un-
available.net> 
Subject: Re: NEW DEVELOPMENT: M-0226-KT-6857 - SUN FADED LS TSHIRT 
  
Hi @Grace De Guzman, 
  
Following up on Ms. Tu's email, could you please advise on hers?  
  
Also, would it be possible to share the artwork with us early next week? If not, please kindly let us know when we can 
expect to receive it. 
  
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

From: Tu Mai Cam (MER) <tu.mai@un-available.net> 
Sent: Friday, July 25, 2025 1:24 PM 
To: Grace De Guzman <grace.deguzman@octobersveryown.net>; Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh <hieu.nguyen@un-
available.net>; Tyler James Prince <tyler.prince@un-available.net> 
Cc: OVO-SAMPLING <OVO-SAMPLING@un-available.net>; OVO-PRODUCTION <OVO-PRODUCTION@un-
available.net> 
Subject: RE: NEW DEVELOPMENT: M-0226-KT-6857 - SUN FADED LS TSHIRT 
  
Hi Grace, 
  
Following up on below email, can you please check and confirm that? 
  
  
Thank You and Best Regards 
  
TU MAI (Ms.) 

SENIOR SAMPLE MERCHANDISER 
COMMERCIAL 
 
[M]  +84 (0) 943000355 
[T]   +84 (0) 28 3883 2493 | Ext: 204 
[E]  tu.mai@un-available.net 
  

 
  
 

Part of Lot I/3, Street No. 7, Vinh Loc Industrial Park, 
Binh Hung Hoa B Ward, Binh Tan District, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam 
 
[UA] CREATING AN IMPACT THAT MATTERS 
 
This email and any files transmitted with it are solely intended for the use of the address(es) and may contain information that is confidential and privileged. If you receive this email in error, please 
advise us by return email immediately. Please also disregard the contents of the email, delete it and destroy any copies immediately. Un-Available Ltd. does not accept liability for the views 
expressed in the email or for the consequences of any computer viruses that may be transmitted with this email. 
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From: Tu Mai Cam (MER) <tu.mai@un-available.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2025 1:50 PM 
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
  
Can you please share us pantone color and the AW? 
  
This effect is suitable for dark colors because we spray a white chemical to create the sun faded effect on 
different areas of the body. Therefore, the effects won’t be clearly visible on the Whisper White. 
  
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
Sent: Friday, July 18, 2025 1:18 AM 
To: Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh <hieu.nguyen@un-available.net>; Tyler James Prince <tyler.prince@un-available.net> 
Cc: OVO-SAMPLING <OVO-SAMPLING@un-available.net>; OVO-PRODUCTION <OVO-PRODUCTION@un-
available.net> 
Subject: NEW DEVELOPMENT: M-0226-KT-6857 - SUN FADED LS TSHIRT 
  
Hi Hieu, 
  
Please review style attached tech pack.  
  
M-0226-KT-6857 
Sun Faded LS tshirt 
Fabric:  brain dead qlty with sun faded effect 
Deco:  discharge print ( artwork WIP) 
Colour/ projections:  200 per colour x 3 cols each – black, whisper white, deep lichen green 
Exfty:  April 10 
  
  
Grace De Guzman 
Senior Product Developer, Design and Development 
  
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
  
  


